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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE -
HEADQUARTERS OGDEN AIR LOGISTICS CENTER (AFMC)
HILL AIR FORCE BASE, UTAH
.o Octobe: 03, 1995

MEMORANDUM FOR AMERICAN MICROWAVE CORPORATION
7311 G GROVE ROAD
FREDERICK, MD 21701

FROM: OC-ALCAFKE
6072 Fir Ave.
Hill Air Farce Base UT 84056-5820

SUBJECT: Contract F42620-34-C-0212; First Article Approval

1. The First Article and test data are approved. You are authornized to proceed with manufacture of
production article(s) under the terms of the contract. The approved First Article was forwarded into our

supply systemn. The attached DD Form 250 indicating PQA/Acceptance destination is forwarded for your
records.

2. The approved First Article shall not serve as a manufacturing standard and approval does not

constitute authority to deviate from the contract Preduction items shall meet data supplied in ihe contract
.unless formally modified. _ : o

3. Unless otheraise directed, all pcst-zward correspondence 8nd telephone inquiries must bfa directed tec
your contract administratior office (DCMAQO). However, we would sppreciate it if courtesy copies of your
cotrespondence couid be forwarded to OO-ALCALFKE. )

4. With reference to the lerms of the coatract, it is determined that the de'ivery schedule for the production

articles is:
_C_flﬁ Qty/Purchase Unit Celivery Date
0001aC 10 EA 12 NOV 85
€2 EA ’ 12 DEC 8§
Tom L. Gowans
Coniracting Officer <
Attachment:
DD 250, AMC 0001
cc:
DCMAO Batumore

DFAS-CCQ/Capital |
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AMERICAN MICROWAVE CORPORATION
7311 G GROVE ROAD
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